

RE: Circling back - FHP media call

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Mar 2018 16:43:49 -0400

Not that I am aware of – we would have if that was part of the plan but we were just advised a short time ago they MO energy responded the way they did. I will check and report back if anyone from energy provided a courtesy heads up

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March 14, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Ue, Allison (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Subject: RE: Circling back - FHP media call

Did anyone alert Deloitte and KPMG that their documents were being shared with others? That has been our practice in the past.

Cindy

From: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Sent: March 14, 2018 4:38 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Subject: FW: Circling back - FHP media call

FYI.

From: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)
Sent: March 14, 2018 4:35 PM
To: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Cc: Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)
Subject: Circling back - FHP media call

Hi all -

I just spoke with Christine and received an email from Alison re a recent FHP media call.

I happen to be over at PO and they note that what we shared was -
3 decks used to brief media already
Deloitte statement that has already been distributed
KPMG report to AG and the IESO
a response that had previously been shared with media

From my perspective, none of this was contentious and given that Energy was taking the lead - I was not actively engaged in this process. I didn't see that we were adding anything new to the

conversation, and thus took a backseat to it.

It seems as though we missed some connections, and I sincerely apologize for that.

Gabrielle Gallant
Director of Communications & Operations
Office of the Honourable Eleanor McMahon
President of Treasury Board
gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca
416-327-0345 | 647-643-9623